SC WORKS | o
WO LIHE
AHGERSOMOEDNERPIKENS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
BOARD MEETING
August 8, 2012 - 2:00 P.ML
Madren Center — Clemson, SC

AGENDA

Call to Order/Opening Remarks
Approval of Minutes (5/9/12)
Committee Reports

A. Youth Council
a. Youth Council Committee Memberships *

b. Other Information

B. Workforce Skills & Education Committee
a. Workforce Skills and Education Committee Update

C. Business Partnerships Committee
a. Business Partnerships Committes Update

D. Finance Committee
a, PY’11 Budget Overview
b. PY’12 Budget Overview
i, 11HPWO! Budget Moditication *
ii. 11INCO01 Budget Modification *

Other Business
Adjournment

* Action Required

David Collins, Board Chair

David Collins

Kristi King-Brock, Chair

Jennifer Kelly, Staff

Ed Parris, Chair

Danny Brothers, Chair

NEXT MEETING — OCTOBER 10, 2012 @ 1:00 P.M.

MADREN CENTER, CLEMSON, 8C

LUNCH IMMEDIATELY PRECEDES THE MEETING AT 12:00 P.M.




SC WORKS | iiimsiiima
WHRKLINE
AHDGERSOILBLONEE-PICKENS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
BOARD MEETING
Wednesday - May 9, 2012
Madren Center - Clemson, SC

Members Present:

Trent Acker Danny Brothers David Collins
Stephanie Collins Mary Gaston Jim Alexander
Charlie Haneman Danny Fahey Ed Parris

Kristi King-Brock Melvin Martin Lawrence Nichols
Burriss Nelson Ronnie Booth

Members Absent:

Todd Bennington Butch Harris Elaine Bailey
Stan Brooks Danny Fahey Hugh Foster
Terence Hassan Russ Karpick Pam Smith
Staff Present:

Sharon Crite Jennifer Kelly Shae Rozakos
Terry Giffin Crayton Pruitt Brandi Runion
Windy Graham

Guest Present:

Steve Pelissier Renée Murdock Karen Hamrick
Emily Hawkins Karen Craven Dana Grant
Kal Kunkel Debra Giordano Ron Mattox

Amanda Lucus

I. Call to Order

Chair David Collins called the meeting to order and announced the
meeting was being recorded for processing of minutes. A quorum was
present to conduct the business of the board.

1. Minutes

The minutes from the March 21, 2012 meeting were e-mailed with the
meeting notice and included in the meeting packet. Chair Collins called
for any corrections or amendments to the minutes.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Kristi King-Brock made a motion to approve the
minutes as submitted; motion was seconded by Danny Fahey. NMotion
carried with a unanimous voice vote,

Board Meeting — May 9, 2012
Page 1




Committee Reports

Marketing Committee — Ed Parris
No Report

Youth Council — Kristi King-Brock

Kristi King-Brock stated that the Youth RFP Commitiee recommends
awarding the $800,000 PY*12 Youth Provider contract to Henkels and
McCoy. Henkels & McCoy propose to serve 155 out-of-school youth with
the option to also serve in-school youth. They are the current youth
provider.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: A motion to award Henkels and McCoy the PY’12
Youth Provider contract was made by the Youth RFP Committee; motion
was seconded by Trent Acker, Motion carried with a unanimous voice

vote.

C. Workforce Skills & Education Committee - Todd Bennington, Chair

Jennifer Kelly updated members on the Workforce Skilis & Education
Committee (WSEC) in Todd Bennington’s absence.

a)

b)

SC Works Overview

Ms. Kelly stated that she continues to research common measures
to determine if job placements are being accurately captured. The
commitiee discussed the successful placement of those that have
completed soft skills workshops. Per the committee’s request, data
is being collected to show the success rate of workshops versus
employment.

PY’12 Budget Request

The WSEC recommended, if allowable, to set aside funds to aid the
Business and Industry Showcase. The Committee discussed
providing bus transportation to those 18 and older, job ready
workshops through the SC Works On-the-Go, and providing
dinner/information sessions to employers.

The Commitiee also asked that Ms. Kelly investigate drug testing
options to include: funding drug tests on the employer's behalf
and/or drug education to job seekers.

RFEP

Jennifer Kelly reported three proposals were submitted for the
PY’'12 WorkLink OneStop Operator and Workforce Development
Services. The RFP Committee reviewed proposals on May 7
2012 and finalized a recommendation that will go before the Board
today.

Board Meeting — May 9, 2012

Page 2




D. OneStop Operator and WIA Title 1-B Program

RFP Chair, Lawrence Nichols reported the Committee (Jim Alexander,
Burriss Nelson, Stan Brooks, Trent Acker and Chief Billy Gibson) met on
May 7" to discuss proposals received by three organizations: Goodwill
Industries, Henkels & McCoy, and ResCare. Each bidder was asked to be
available during the May 7th meeting to give a brief presentation and
answer questions from the Committee. Mr. Nichols stated the Committee
deliberated for several hours before selecting Henkels & McCoy as their
recommendation to become the new provider.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Motion to award Henkels and McCoy the PY’12
OneStop Operator and WIA Title 1-B Program contract was made by the
RFP Committee; motion was seconded by Jim Alexander. Motion carried
with a unanimous voice vote.

E. Business Partnerships Committee — Lawrence Nichols, Chair

Lawrence Nichols stated that the Business Partnerships Committee was
tasked with distributing $5,000 of available WorkKeys Profiling funds. The
Committee decided to choose a company from each county in the region
(Anderson, Pickens and Oconee). Staff was directed to contact the three
economic development offices in the region to give them the opportunity to
choose a company within their county to receive the grant. The Business
Partnerships Committee will award a $1,500 WorkKeys Profiling grant to
Bosch, Anderson County; JM Mold South, Pickens County; and
BorgWarner, Oconee County.

F. Finance — Danny Brothers, Chair

Chair Danny Brothers and Brandi Runion provided an overview of the
PY'11 budget. The overview included a summary of ResCare’s
expenditures through March 2012. At this time SCDEW is not
honoring a MOU and MOA signed with WorkLink. Ms. Runion
explained that in the signed agreements SCDEW agreed to pay a
percentage of salaries and fringe benefits; and a percentage of facility
cost and supplies. WorkLink, as of today, has received partial payment
of 1st quarter invoice leaving a balance owed from SCDEW near
$70,000. SCDEW is reviewing all agreements in the state and wili
determine if payments will be made. WorkLink is awaiting a final
decision from Columbia before pursuing other avenues to receive
payments owed. Charlie Haneman offered to investigate the non-
payment of invoices.

Board members questioned if ACOG could provide legal assistance to
resolve the issue. Burris Nelson stated that with signed agreements

Board Meeting — May 9, 2012

Page 3




between both parties, it would appear to be a breach of contract.
Steve Pelissier, and other area ACOG Directors, are scheduled to
meet with Dennis Kane next Wednesday and this will be one of the
items up for discussion. Steve Pelissier stated, at this time SCDEW
has not said they will not honor agreements, but that they are
reviewing contracts. Dr. Ronnie Booth stated that the issue may be
resolved in arbitration without the need for legal counsel. Steve
Pelissier will provide updates as information is obtained.

a) Henkels & McCoy Budget Modification Request
Chair Danny Brothers reviewed summary of PYC's expenditures
through March 2012.

PYC is requesting to increase the Student Incentive line item by
moving $2,700 from the Childcare line item and $7,300 from the
Transportation line item. The $10,000 increase in the Student
Incentive line item will provide participants with skill incentives.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Notion from Finance Committee to approve
budget modification request to move $7,300 from the transportation and
$2,700 from the Child Care into the Student incentive line item; motion was
seconded by Danny Fahey. Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

b) 11INCO1 Incentive Grant Modification
Due to a 13% decrease in Program Youth Funds for PY'12, staff
requested the $10,000 approved by the Youth Council for bus
transportation for the fall 2012 Business and Industry Showcase be
paid out of the 2011 Incentive Grant instead of Youth Program
Funds.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Motion from Finance Committee to approve
budget modification request to move $4,000 from CDF training and $6,000
from WorkKeys assessments and adding $10,000 total to the Fall 2012
Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens Showcase for Youth bus transportation
costs. Motion was seconded by Dr. Ronnie Booth.

Trent Acker asked if the the amount allocated to provide bus transportation for
youth in the three counties would cover 100% of the transportation cost, if not,
why? Brandi Runion explained that the $10,000 was the original amount
approved by the Youth Council for bus transportation but the funding would not
cover 100% of the cost. Sharon Crite stated that area school districts were
notified early in the year that each district would be responsible for 25% of
transportation cost to attend the Showcase. Mr. Acker voiced concerns
regarding the decrease in funding. He stated that last year many of the schools
would not have participated in the Showcase without funding of transportation
costs. Mr. Alexander suggested that alternate funding sources should be
investigated to sustain transportation costs for students. Plans are in progress to

Board Meeting — May 9, 2012
Page 4




include inviting seniors to the event, which will drive up transportation costs
considerably. Kristi King-Brock, Chair of the Youth Council, stated that if there
are schoo! districts that are having difficulty with funding their 25% of the
transportation cost, to bring a request for additional funding to the Youth Council.

Motion carried with a majority voice vote, with Danny Fahey abstaining.

c) PY'12 Budget
i.  PY’12 Youth Provider Budget Amount
The Youth RFP Committee voted on April 25" to increase
the Youth Service Provider budget amount from $800,000 to
$850,000. $30,000 of the additional funding is to go directly
to participant costs. The $50,000 is unobligated funds
received back from PYC from modification #2 that included a
de-obligation of $30,000.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Motion from Finance Committee to increase the
PY’12 Youth Provider Grant amount to $850,000 with $30,000 mandated to
participant costs; motion was seconded by Dr. Ronnie Booth. Motion
carried with a unanimous voice vote.

i.  PY'12 Adult/DW/OJT Provider Budget Amount
Brandi Runion explained Finance has approved to increase
the amount obligated for the PY’12 Adult/DW Provider
contract. The PY'12 Adult/DW/OJT RFP negotiation team to
determine precise award amount but increase cannot
exceed $950,000 in Adult and $700,000 in DW budget.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Motion from Finance Committee to increase the
PY’12 Adult/DW Provider Grant to no more than $950,000 in Adult budget
and no more than $700,000 in DW budget; motion was seconded by Dr.
Ronnie Booth. Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

iii. WorkLink In-House Budget
Brandi Runion reviewed the proposed PY’12 WorkLink in-
house budget.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Motion from Finance Committee to approve
WorkLink In-House budget has submitted; motion was seconded by Dr.
Ronnie Booth. Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

d) HPW Incentive Funding Budget
As funds are available, SCDEW is awarding $25,000 in Incentive
funds to those Boards that are determined as High Performing
Workforce Boards. In order to receive funds, a vote is needed from
the board to approve how funding would be utilized. Proposed
budget provided in board packet.

Board Meeting — May 9, 2012
Page 5




BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Motion from Lawrence Nichols to approve the
$25,000 High Performing Workforce Board Incentive Funding Budget as
submitted: motion was seconded by Danny Brothers. Motion carried with a
unanimous voice vote.

V.

Other Business

a)

b)

WorkLink Bylaws Amendment

Shae Rozakos stated that a copy of the signed WorkLink Bylaw
Amendment was provided in the board information packet for
members fo review. The amendment signed on May 1, 2012 was
presented to the Steering Committee for approval by Chair David
Collins. The increase of board members from 25 to a maximum of
30 was requested to comply with the Workforce Investment Act
membership requirements and SCDEW’s mandate in the Local
Board Standard Report.

Ms. Rozakos stated that the Steering Committee is responding in
stages to a January 17, 2012 Local Board Standards Report issued
by DEW where WorkLink was cited for a deficiency of
representation on the Board from the Department of Social
Services and an agency representing Title V of the Older American
Act of 1965. Due to the additional mandated public sector board
members, the Board is out of compliance with the Workforce
[nvestment Acts mandate of a majority of Business
Representatives; therefore requiring the increase in membership.

Flaine Bailey, Oconee and Pickens County Department of Social
Services director; and Pamela Smith, Anderson County Vocational
Rehabilitation departiment director were appointed as Board
members during the May 1% meeting. Pamela Smith will be
replacing Bob Oppermann, who has recently retired from Voc
Rehab.

Shae Rozakos stated that the Steering Committee will meet again
on May 17" to rectify the remaining issues with board membership.
If appointments are made and signed by all required parties, we will
immediately submit plan to SCDEW for recognition as a High
Performing Board. The $25,000 incentive fund budget, approved by
the Board today, must accompany the plan.

Return on Investment Data

Ms. Rozakos provided a preview of a PowerPoint presentation
entitled “Return on Investment” the data was prepared by the US
Department of Labor specifically for our region. Due to the detailed
data provided, Ms. Rozakos suggested scheduling a Strategic
Planning meeting to dig into the data, and its program design

Board Meeting — May 9, 2012

Page 6




implications. Members agreed to schedule a strategic planning
meeting during the week of June 4th. Ms. Rozakos will email board
members optional meeting dates/times for the week of June 4th.

¢) Unemployment Update for Region
Charlie Haneman provided the following unemployment numbers:

I. The national average unemployment rate is at 8.2%

ii. South Carolina unemployment rate is at 8.9%

fi.  WorkLink Region unemployment rate is at 8.1%
Pickens County ~ 7.5%
Anderson County — 8.4%
Oconee County — 8.4%

V. Adjournment
With no further business to discuss the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by: Terry Giffin, Office Manager

Board Meeting — May 9, 2012
Page 7




9906 o) Wgb0:7 TI0T 9 Inp 2ulL paaladey

worklink:

Connuchng Companies & EYpioyde

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
YOUTH COUNCIL APPLICATION

Applicant Name:  Elaine W Balloy

Applicant Address: 4617 Pine Needie Cir
Anderson SC 20628

Education: M.A. Managament

Bua[neslerganization; South Carolina Depariment of Social Services

Job Title: Region One Human Servicss Team Leadst

County of Residence: Anderson

Phone: 864 287-5271 Fax: 864 260-4086
Cell Phone: £64 710-6180 E-mail: elalhebailey@dss.sc.gov
Category Represented:
___Youth Services Agency (Specify)
Juvenile Justice Representative Local D.A. or Stale’s Attorney
Loca) Police or Police Athletic Youth Services Agency/Program/CBO
League School Superintendent or High School
___ Public Housing Authority (Specify) Public Housing Director
‘ Public Housing Administrator
___Parent 7 Youth
___Youth Activity . (Specify)
Former Participant L.ocal Recreation and Parks Director
Local School to Work Director Existing Youth Services for Planning
Groups
____ Other- Specify:
One-Stop Manager x Soclal Services Director
Adult Education Director Business

Describe how this applicant represents the indicated agency.
Ag Human Sarvices Team Leader, lwmk with Directors of DSS offices In Andsrson, reanw!!SpartanburgOneaad ckns )

lles o sure quality acoes for all umn sewics pm ciudlng intaka, {nusuaan famlly prssefvaﬂon sarvices, fostet eare and ar.iuit

protection,

j/é //?_.

Signature O Date

L L s e 3 e g PrE— 1 e rdialvSEr]




worklink:

Connecling Companizs & Employess

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
YOUTH CQUNCIL APPLICATION

Applicant Name: (5% @00 Rogeer  Watfacee

Applicant Address: 218 wWHaTT AVE
CLEMSo 2963\
Education: g8 U G—A( Jlieasiey OF &€ wuriiﬂ)
Business/Organization: 3
Job Title: VP [ usiaess SEadfCes offfeen L
County of Residence: (T oess
Phone: oy 883 23zy were Fax: P64 &85 Sosd
Cell Phone: 8t €88 27 Ecmail: @ HaLfacre @ 88429T com
Category Represented:
___Youth Services Agency (Specify)
' Juvenile Justice Representative Local D.A. or State’s Attorney
Local Police or Police Athletic Youth Services Agency/Program/CBO
League Schoo! Superintendent or High School

Public Housing Director
Public Housing Administrator

__Public Housing Authority (Specify)

____Parent Youth
____Youth Activity  (Specify)
Former Participant ____ Local Recreation and Parks Director
____ Local School to Work Director ___ Existing Youth Services for Planning
Groups
___ Other- Specify:
One-3iop Manager _____ SBocial Services Director
____ Adult Education Director Business

Describe how this applicant represents the indicated agency:
SC Wwoaks Boaro Menaea

D@JL—-—— w \‘\’{’— (,[ullatt

Siénature Date




‘SOBPLOYIE OU pay NG PaIBKO elam SHOUSHIOM DIICS |
‘ejep abem

AG paunsEoW Bq (|1 BIED SIUL “Siuewsoed JuBWINoop
©} sLoye JUeanuBIs SxEW 0] 10U REIDNASU| RIS M3 «

wz'zy

$4

85T
65.'2 +29'C
va's lee's ¥E'¥
pIE0L €880

665
o'z
Y5y

£6¥'6

89.L'e
£22'e
zL's

PLLZL

268
088
SES'S
9T b

0562
0L

£08'G
BSE'LL

5L0'€
GOL'E
9BK'S

$29'k1

‘gl

£V9'T
Prd-xA
956'S
e

08z

50Z'¢
269'9
[olvi=ra%

£10. uo|Boy sidwony Jowdoaaoq qor

86z

508'C
€289
HEZL

we'ce
LWP're
7699
ree'sclh

£00UBS
uossepuy

:fejol uoibay

0z Ad - Tiodey MNPy doySaue Ao (euoibay] |




Presented at Board Meeting - August 8, 2012
BRIMGING EMPLOYERS
AHD JOB SEFKERS TOGETHER

EL RENS

Finance Committee Report

PY’11 Budget Overview

A.

ResCare (Adult/DW) pages 14-15

This information is based off of June invoices. The closeout with final expenditures is due 8/10/12.
Per the Statement of Work, ResCare should spend at least 90% of their grants. Through June 2012,
they have spent a total of 84% in Eligibility Coordination and 88% in Intensive Services. More
expenditures are expected on the Closeout Invoices.

Henkels & McCoy (Youth) page 16

This information is based off of June invoices. The closeout with final expenditures is due 8/10/12.
Through June 2012, they have spent a total of 949% of their grant. More expenditures are expected
on the Closeout Invoices.

Adult Education (Adult/DW) page 17

This information is based off of June invoices and these grants are closed out. Overall, Adult
Education spent 94.22% of the $186,590 they were awarded.

0JT (Adult/DW)

In PY'11, we spent approximately $53,000 on 32 Adult placements and $10,000 on 4 Dislocated
Worker Placements. This does not include the NEG placements that we will speak about later.

10INCO1 {Incentive Grant) page 18

This Incentive grant ended on 6/30/12. We spent 100% of this grant by the grant end date,




Presented at Board Meeting — August 8, 2012

PY’'12 Budget Overview

A.

Henkels & McCoy (Adult/DW/0]T) pages 19-21

This is a copy of the budget that was approved by the RFP Committee of $1,650,000. This grant
began 7/1/12 and ends 6/30/13.

Henkels & McCoy {Youth) pages 22-24

This is a copy of the budget that was approved by the RFP Committee of $850,000. This grant
began 7/1/12 and ends 6/30/13.

PY’12 Adult, DW, & Youth Funds

As stated in the 5/9/12 Board meeting, we have been allocated by SCDEW the following amounts
for PY'12:

Adult

DW

Youth

848,053

944,947

946,095

We received the following from SCDEW to date:

Adult DW Youth
64,704 138,863 | 946,095
7.6% 14.69% 100%

The remainder of the Adult & DW funds should be available in October 2012.
On-the-Job Training National Emergency Grant (10ANO01) page 25

The O]T NEG Grant was scheduled to end on 6/30/12. On 6/25/12, we received a modification to
this grant from SCDEW to extend it to 9/30/12. Per the agreement, “Agreements written before
September 30t can be funded with Rapid Response funds as needed for training periods that extend
beyond September 30", As of 8/1/12, we had filled 21 of the required 22 placements and obligated
$86,639 of the total grant amount of $133,510. We have approximately $9,489 that will need to be
funded through Rapid Response funds due to the training period exceeding the NEG grant end date
of 9/30/12.

High-Performing WIB Incentive Grant (11HPWO01) page 26

As stated in the 5/9/12 Board Meeting, we were working on getting all of the necessary
information to SCDEW to be considered a High-Performing WIB. This information was completed
and we have been awarded a $25,000 High-Performing WIB Incentive Grant for the grant period
7/16/12-6/30/13. The budget for this grant was approved at the 5/9/12 Board Meeting. The
Finance Committee met on 8/1/12 followed by an email vote on 8/6/12 and approved the budget
request noted on page 26. VOTE NEEDED



Presented at Board Meeting - August 8, zo012
2011 Incentive Grant (11INC01) page 27

As stated in the 5/9/12 Board Meeting, we received an Incentive Grant in the amount of $57,999 for
the period of 4/16/12-6/30/13. The Finance Committee met on 8/1/12 and approved the hudget
request noted on page 27. VOTE NEEDED

PY’12 WorkLink Budget page 28
The budget on page 28 was approved by the Board on 5/9/12. We have no changes at this time.

Carryover funds from PY'11 will be approved at the 10/3/12 Finance Committee meeting and
10/10/12 Board Meeting.




LyB'LL

£0€'88

£T6'SS

SO0T'88E

T6E'ST

168V

6¥5

T94T0T

S6V669%

fenpy @

8LT'6L

018’68

9rT69

899018

g10'LT

TS6'L

V9T

LBT'STT

YOO L8LS

1edpng =

Wosg

1503 Panpul

5221AJ35 aoddng

L1 - UOREONP3 WALD

5394 |BUO|SSDI0I

1509 1311Q PYID

Fuigjes] yeig

sasuadxg

3uizesad g S90S

23u)z4 73 saLeles

r 000°00Z%

r (Q00°00E%

i 000°00vS

+ 000'00S$

00070095

- DO0'00LS

-$

C00'00TS

000'008S ;

A up piod - TE/Z Ag Bng

ZL/0E/9 YSnodif] paatadad s

%98°$8 LIIEST S LG6SSTFT  § O0SPSI § "61T9f  § %b693 SPESIT § 99CEEFT § 78897  § PRFOITT § vILBFOl
%9168 $85'g £65°0L - _WSTL %CE 86 1€€°1 LYS'LL 09%°1Z L8€79S 8LL'6L
240168 SELG SLO°08 - 87T %TE 86 LOS1 £0£°88 IPEYe 796°€9 018°68
%2308 £TTEL £T6°5S - - %8808 £TTEl £T6°5S - £26°5S or1'69
%T09L £9¥ZT1 SOT8E - - %T0°9L £O¥'TTT S0T'88E - £0T'88E $59°01¢
%SLLY 88F°C 0esTT - 198°€ %t 06 LT9°1 16£°61 TTET 690°CT SI0°LT
%IS1 090°¢ 168% - - %IC 19 090°¢ 1687 £EL 8STY 1S6°4
%8L0T £60°C 6vs - - %8L0T £60°C 6¥S 738 LO¥ wW9'T
%LY'LY 669°C1 865601 0S¥'81 ACH A %1078 9¢57ET 194201 110°81 0518 L6T'STI
%P6'T6 1LL°TS § CETY69 § - $ £92° $ %PoE6 05y S 96v°669 § £S6'00T S £9S86h  § vOUULRL 8

pred piEg sa310Au]  pleg soooan] (0O My  {y-10Joag wadg o7, uEEg @0l ALA  AmEqiEng 2AISTAIU] St PO
SIAN0AUY MAITOS MAAISBYE  MAADS P PUl+00 199yE 103png
MAADS weyEosurey  [EIOL LA wouy’ ) ATADS

RE) 14 ANOAUT 03 PpaIoAuY
Juadg o4

Apnr u prod saanpuadxa aunf 2Wos apnpul Jfim siyf

7107 dung qSnoiy} sInyipuadxy 218)sy Jo Arewuing

uswasanquiiad 3 pivd saanppuadxgy uo pasvq st mM0jaq wonioful jIy

wo1d

51507} 1091PU]

saotalag aampoddng
V1] - GOHEONpH U0

5§99 [BUOISSAJOX]

1500) P RO

Surures], JyeIS

sosuadxg Sumerad() 79 sonIIoR]

s8urL] 79 sALBES

A103ne)

TT/01/8 Ag anp 36004 In0350])



SOE'EEY'T ¥8T'S9E 002008 626'68 €9672LT [ery Aun[-Anf &
PTL'8IT 652°9TY 950'C16 9TT'TIT £82'602 128png W10 w
2101 MG - DAL npy - msuRg | o L@%u. Ry
000002
000°00
000°009
000°008
000'000°T
000'00Z"%
000'00%'T
000009 T
000°008°t
%698 8rECIT 99€°CEY'T FIL8OL 0L
%CLLS SLEOS P8TC9L 65TOLY AL - QATSTIU]
YL 'L8 958111 00Z°008 950°TL6 IOpPY - 2AISUAI]
%L608 L8I°1T 676°68 9IT 111 A\ - uonempI00) AMNEIH
%€0'58 0SE1E £C6°LLT £8T°60T npy - uoneuIp100) ANIQIS
Neq dueey eV 153png jueID) JWEN JUELT)
0] Juadg of, Junp-Ang

- ZI07 Qung ysnoay} saanjipuddxy 2.48)s9y Jo Argmiuang



Summary of Henkels & Me¢Coy Expenditures through June 2012 - By Category

Closeout Package due by 8/10/12. This will include some June expenditires paid in July.

Category Budget YTD Total Balance
Salaries & Fringe $ 519,080 $ 490,200 $ 28,880
Operating Expenses 95,033 90,037 4,996
Non-Expendable Equipment 11,220 11,220 -
Customer Wages & Fringe 32,780 32,019 761
Customer Training Costs 126,958 117,580 9378
Customer Supportive Services 27,590 24,255 3,335
Customer Needs Based/Related Payments 43,488 40,442 3,046
Profit 42,482 40,021 2,461
Indirect Costs 81,480 76,620 4,860
§ 980,111 § 922394 § 57,717
$600,000
$500,000 -
5400,000
$300,000 -
$200,000 -
$100,000 -
- Operati Non-Expendable i Cust r Wage Customer Custormer Customer Needs
Salartes & Fringe Eseeasgg 02 uipmenat il e ;n:in o ges TraiLr:lnorgosts Supportive Based/Related Profit Indirect Costs
penses qulp & & Services Payments
# Budget $519,080 95,033 11,220 32,780 126,958 27,580 43,488 42,482 81,480
a Actual $480,200 90,037 11,220 32,018 117,580 24,255 40,442 40,021 76,620
July-June % Spent to
Grant Name Grant Budget Actual Balance Date
WA Title I Youth - Out of School Youth 980,111 922,394 57,717 94.11%
990,000
980,000 <
970,000
960,000
950,000
240,000 -+
930,000 A
920,000 -
910,000
500,000
850,000 ' =
WIA Title 1 Youth - Out of Schoel Youth
B Grant Budget 980,111
B July-June Actual 922,394




Summary of Adult Education Grants through June 2012 - By Category

Category Budget YTD Total Balance % Spent
Pickens Adult Ed $ 45,000 § 45,000 3 - 100.00%
Anderson Adult Education 51,590 42,313 8,277 82.02%
Anderson 1&2 Adult Education 45,000 45,000 - 100.06%
Oconee Adult Education 45,000 43,497 1,503 96.66%
b 186,500 $ 175810 $ 10,780 94.22%
$50,000
$40,000 -
530,000 -
$20,000
$10,000 -
> Anderson Adult Anderson 12 du {
Pickens Adult Ed . A Cconee Adult Education
Education Education
£ Budget 545,000 51,550 45,000 45,000
B Actual 445,000 42,313 45,000 43,4597
July-June % Spent to
Grant Name Grant Budgef Actual Balance Date
WIA Title I Youth - Out of School Youth 186,590 175,810 10,780 94.22%
190,000
185,000
180,000
175,000 -
176,000 .
WIA Titie 1 Youth -
Out of Sehoo! Youth
® Grant Budget 186,590
E July-June Actual 175,810




WorkLink Program Year 2011 Financial Status

10INCO1 - Ince"h'ti__\_{q Grant

Program

i Revenue - o

FE T

T Program | Total | Total% |  Actual Actual %
B _ _ Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Balance
WorkKeys Profiles - Employers $ 52041 |§ 5,294 100%)| $ 5,294 100.00% -
WorkKeys Assessments - Youth 8,052 8,052 100% 8,052 | 100.00% )
EMSI LMI Study 15,000 15,000 100% 15,000 i  100.00% -
Rebranding 7427 0 7,427 100% - 7427 100.00% 0
Job Shop Inc. 2,700 2,700 100% 2,700 | 100.00% -
Dynamic Works Training 875 875 100% 875 100.00% -
Travel 500 500 100%; 500 100.00% -
SC Works Orientation Video 2,000 2,000 100% 2,000 100.00% -

Total In-House $ 41,848 $ 41,848 100%) § 41,848 | 100.00% § -

Grant Period: 4/1/11-6/30/12




Funded Under: WIA Title 1 Youth .

PART I
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT
(Authorized Under Public Law 105-220) g

GRANT SIGNATURE SHEET

Grant #: 12Y495H4

Administrative Entity

SC Appalachian Council of Governments

Contractor Name and Address

Henkels and McCoy, Inc
985 Jolly Road, 3" Floor Training Sves

PO Box 6668
30 Century Circle Blue Bell, PA 19422
Greenville, SC 29606 (215) 283-8001

The SC Appalachian Council of Governments, hereinafter called the Awarding Agency, having
entered into an Agreement with the Workforce Investment Area (WIA) in the State of South
Carolina to administer funds received pursuant to the Workforce Investment Act of 1998, desires
to engage the Crantee, identified above, to implement part of this program. The Grant consists
of this Signature Sheet-Part I, Program Work Statement and Budget-Part II, and Terms and

Conditions-Part IIT

A,

B.

C.

D,
E.

Type of Contract — Cost Reimbursement __X__ Fixed Price

06/30/13

Contract Period — This Agreement covers the period from _07/01/12  to

Obligations — In consideration of the foregoing, the Awarding Agency agrees to pay the
Contractor allowable costs incurred in the performance of the funetions herein outlined, in an

amount up to but not to exceed __$850,000 from Federal funds received.

Number of participants to be served (where applicable) __155 total
Activity Designation -Out-of-School Youth, or up to 20% of funds can be used for the

option to serve in-school youth.

GRANT AMOUNT BY CATEGORY

Administration Program Total

0 $850,000 $850,000

Approved for the Administrative Entity

Name Steven Pelissier

Title Execuﬁ%ctor

Approved for the Contractor

Name Mr, Fredrick P. Sutliff
Title National Director of Training Services .

olvli

o

Juhu Ity Gl

Signature Date Signature Date
x@\anfm @ @MJ@ (9((5{ A / i /ﬂ Y é) l‘iJ ird
Witness Date Witness ’ Date




00°000°058 $

10bpng s jo abejuadiad oy SuReINoEs USYM PBPN(SUL 8¢ JOU PINOYS SUORNALILOD PUD-U] «

%001 %86 }sed] 1Y | WNWIXe %2 suonenwt 1805
%001 %0 196png jo abejussiad
00'000°068 $ | 00°000°058 $ | 0% 51509 1obpng (2101
91082z, $1910822. ¢ $)$0) 10811pU]
80°'69.'9¢ ¢$|8069.9¢ $ JU0Id /S99 [eUOISS3l0Id/S89 bululel L
10°86Z¢l  $i.0¢62¢lL ¢ §1S00 19211 1BYI0
007008 $({0000S+ ¢ §]S00) sealAleg yoo/Bululel] Jeis
- $ - $ 51800 sieAoldw] 01 sjusiied M
Ivezosy $ | /vezoey § | S1S09) JUsWAed pajeloy-SpasN/poseg-spas Jauwosng M
00°00¥°'02 $|o0000F0E S| $1800) S90IAISS 2Aloddng JaWwolsnd IAA
or'gse‘'l8  $|0¥8G6/8 $ S]S07) Bulules] pPozIlenplAlpuj 18WwoIsny IA
00'0¥8°2Z2 $(o000¥e.2 $ Syjeueg ebully pue sebepp Jawolsnd |AA
18°966°26  $|189€5°4S ¢ sesuadxg puneladQ
182v2VL Sl /8%2v2 )Ll $ 515070 uawdinbg ejqepuadx3-uoN
000002,  $ | 000002, $ {eoeds) s1509 USY/saNi|Ioe ]
YL'¥6STSY $ | 71 ¥6G'25Y$ syjeusg ebull] By saueles
Junowy 196png | eAnensiuiwpy | aAensuIpy swie]| dun
1210 | ~UON
# UONEBOMPOA VIM 1inog Bulpuny  SUOROSULIOY UINoA opawed Aianoynosloid
PHGBIPAZL # JoBnUO) "ou| A0 g SISYUSH 1opINnGId 92IMBS
AAVYININNS 139dNg LNVYO

BOly JUSWISOAU] SOI0PHUOAA NUITHOAA

Adv04g ININLSIANI 0HOAHOM




WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
Pendleton District Workforce Investment Area

CLIENT FLOW PROJECTIONS

Service Providel Henkels & McCoy, Inc.

Project/Activity Palmetto Youth Connections

Contract # 12Y495H4

Fund Source

Mod #

WIA

Clients Served

Clients Exited

Active|

Period Carryover New Cumulative (Positivelegativ Cumulative |[Clients
July-12 80 5 85 8 2 10 75
August-i2 75 5 .80 7 3 10 70
September-12 70 10 80 15 5 20 60
Qctober-12 60 5 65 8 2 i0 55
Novemnber-12 55, 5 60 8 4 10 50
December-12 50 5 55 8 2 10 45
January-13 45 10 55 5 5 10 45
February-13 45 10 55 8 4 10 45
March-13 45 10 55 6 4 10 45
April-13 45 B 50 3 2 5 45
May-13 45 5 50 7 3 10 40
June-13 40 0 40 5 5 10 30
Carryovers 80 75
New Enrollments 75
Total Served - 185
Planned Carryovers 30

Active Clients equal Cumulative Clients Served minus Cumulative Cllents Exited




PARTI
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT
(Authorized Under Public Law 105-220)

GRANT SIGNATURE SHEET
Funded Under: WIA Title 1 Adult and DW Grant #: 12A995H1 & 12D995H1
Administrative Entity Contractor Name and Address
SC Appalachian Council of Governments Henkels and McCoy, Inc
PO Box 6668 985 Jolly Road, 3" Floor Training Sves
30 Century Circle Blue Bell, PA 19422
Greenville, SC 29606 (215) 283-8001

The SC Appalachian Council of Governments, hereinafter called the Awarding Agency, having
entered info an Agreement with the Workforce Investment Area (WIA) in the State of South
Carolina to administer funds received pursuant to the Workforce Investment Act of 1998, desires
to engage the Grantee, identified above, to implement part of this program. The Grant consists
of this Signature Sheet-Part I, Program Work Statement and Budget-Part II, and Terms and

Conditions-Part 111

A. Type of Contract — Cost Reimbursement X Fixed Price

B. Contract Period — This Agreement covers the period from 05/31/2012  to 06/30/13

C. Obligations — In consideration of the foregoing, the Awarding Agency agrees to pay the
Contractor allowable costs incurred in the performance of the functions herein outlined, in an
amount up to but not to exceed __§1,650,000 from Federal funds received.

Number of participants to be served (where applicable) _ 980 total
Activity Designation — _ OneStop Operator and Title I-B Program of WIA

SR

GRANT AMOUNT BY CATEGORY

Administration Program Total
50 $1,650,000 $1,650,000
Approved for the Administrative Entity Approved for the Contractor
Name Steven Pelissier Name Mr, Fredrick P, Sutliff
Title Executi\:D/'ector Title National Director of Training Services
Aable skl TeelpAdlf) S0
Date Signature (/] ’ Date

Signature '
é 2 Ld}‘f( 6\%‘}\\2 Lok Potnn. §)ehe
W(jzn@ L/ Date Witness / Date




%001 %86 1SES[ IV WNWIXEWN %2 suonENw] 1800
%%00°00L pTA A %8G LS 186png JO abejliaolad
00°000°059°L $ | 00°000°059°L 3 - $ | 00°000°00L $ | 00°000°056 $ §1807) 1ebpng [ejo 1
¥S5'80¢'0FL $ | ¥S'80EOFL $ £8'v25 65 $10.€82°08 $ s}s07) 1walipu)
€l 1reze s eL1peze 3 09°2¢6 ¥E $ | £5°80F L $ WO0Id /S99 [BUCISSSJ0.cl/S89] Bululel |
00°0£Z 65 $ | 00°0ET 65 $ 88°.21'GZ slzLzolL've $ SIS0 102410 21O
00°000°9 $ [ 00°000'9 g GV GYS C $ | SSPSYE $ $1S0D) SedlASS Uos L /buluiest Heig
00°02€°2ZL) $ | 000zECLL $ L6058 LY $ | 6069979 $ 1509 siefodw] 0} sjusuAed 1M
S]S07) JUBWAE] Pale|oy-SPeoN/pased-spadSN JBWOEND A
00°S£1L°C9 $ ] 00°gel'e9 $ G5¥8.°9C $ | si'06€'9¢ g $1500) Se0IAleS aAltoddng Jawoisny AR
00°9£9°602 $ | 0099602 $ 877'9€6 88 $ | 29669021 $ SIS00 Dululel ], pazienpiAlpu] Jawosny 1M
_ syyeuag abul4 pue sabepp 1Iowoisns 1A\
20709226 $ | 20°09c'26 $ 70°€81 BE $ | 8691 €S $ sasuadxg bunessdo
0Z°82¢'2E $ | 0g'gze2E $ 66 1L EL $102€L98l $ 51500y Jusdinb S o|qepuadxXg-uoN
0Z'Sreve $ | 0Z°SYE'Y8 $ L8'ZBL GE $ | €295 87 $ (e0edSs) S)s0) Juay/senloe,]
26°S66°L9. $ | 26°666'L9. $ G¥7'918'6Z¢ $ | V6Ll vy $ syjeueg obuil] 3 SelBES
junowy jebpng QAN SIUIUPY aAjensIuIpYy A4 Inav swa)| aulr
fejoL -UoN
# UONEOLIPOIN spun enliiod M0 3 HIPY VIM - S2In0g Buipun 10jetadQ SHOM 08 Aoy osfold

#10enU0D

AUVYININNS 1390N4 LNV¥D

Baly JUSUISOAU| S2I0DLOAA JOLISICT UoISipUad
guvod LININLSIAN]I JOHOIMHOM

U] TAODDIA 7 SiEURH JSpIAOld S3IAIDG




WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
Pendleton District Workforce Investment Area

CLIENT FLOW PROJECTIONS

Service Provider Henkels & McCoy, Inc. Contract #
Project Activity SC Works Operator und Source WIA Adult & DLW Formula Funds
Clients Served Clients Exifed Active

Period Carryover New Cumulative} Positive Negative Cuniulative| Clients

July-12 600 30 830 30 10 40 590

JAugust-12 590 40 830 30 10 40 590

September-12 520 40 630 30 10 40 590

October-12 580 40 630 30 10 40 520

November-12 580 20 810 30 10 40 570

December-12 570 18 585 30 10 40 545

January-13 545 30 575 30 10 40 535

February-13 535 40 575 30 10 40 535

March-13 | 535 40 575 30 10 40 535

April-13 535 40 575 30 10 40 535

May-13 535 30 565 30 10 40 525

June-13 528 i5 540 30 10 40

PY11 Carryovers 600} 380

New PY12 WIA Enroliments | ' 380

Total Served

Estimated PY13 Carryovers

Active Clients equal Cumuiatlve Chents Served minus Cumulative Clients Exited

49




WorkLink Program Year 2011 Financial Status
10ANQO1 - OJT National Emergency Grant

Program Admin
Revenue Revenue
Grant Revenue $ 173,012 § 9,106
Modification . {46,178) (2,430)
Grant Balance $ 126,834 % 6,676
Program Admin Total Total %  Actual  Actual %

Expendifures Expenditures Obligated Obligated Expended Expended Balance
79,985 63.06% 42,482 33.49% 84,352

Payment to Employers 126,834

Salary ' 3,929 3,929  100.00% 3,929  100.60% )
Fringe 1,260 1,260 100.00% 1,260  100.00% 0
Indirect 1,487 1,465 98.55% 1,465 08.55% 22
Total In-House $ 126,834 § 6,676 $ 86,639 64.89% § 49,136 36.80% § 84,373

Grant Period: 12/1/10-9/30/12

Rapid Response 0,488.74
Total Placements 21




WorkLink Program Year 2011 Financial Status

11THPWO1 - Incentive Gran_t

Program
Revenue
$ 25,000
Original Budget Amended
] Budget Request Budget
Staff Travel & Training $ 6,500 | § - | $ 6,500
Board/Staff Retreat 5,000 - 5,000
AOP BIS 5,000 (5,000) - (D
Youth WorkKeys 6,000 5,000 11,000 |(2)
Stategic Planning 2,500 - 2,500
Total In-House $ 25,000 | $ -9 25,000
Grant Period: 7/16/12-6/30/13

showcase.

(1) This was earmarke

d for seniors. They are no longer sending Seniors to the

(2) Increasing the Youth WorkKeys Assessments

:




WorkLink Program Year 2011 Financial Status

11INCO1 - Incentive Grant

Program

- Revenue B
| $ 57,999 1

Original Budget Amended |
) Budget Request Budget
Printing $ 600 - 600 |
CDF Training - Adult/DW 10,000 (6,154) 3,846 |(1)
SC Works Orientation Video - 2,000 2,000 (2)
ADA Computer Equipment - 6,254 6,254 |(3)
WorkKeys Profiles - Employers 10,000 - 10,000
AQP Business Showcase 10,000 - 10,000
Training - WIA Staff 5,299 - 5,299 |
Building Renovations 20,000 - 20,000 _
Expungement/Pardon Workshop 2,100 (2,100) - (4
| Total In-House $ 57,999 - 1§ 57,999 |

Grant Period: 4/16/12-6/30/13

(1) We have procured this and need to reduce it to the actual cost

(2) We purchased the CD with the 10INCO1 grant, we need to add ADA compliancg such|
as closed captioning and spanish versions.

Stand.

(3) Windy attended an EO training stating the basic equipment requirements that each
center should have in working condition with their ADA computer. We need to purchase
2 Video Magnifier's, 1 Joystick (or Trackball) Mouse, & 1 Monitor Arm/Adjustable

(4) The consensus was that the Expungement/Par
community collaboration that could remain consistent as a long-term effort within our SC
Works System. This could be established without using WIA funds.

don Workshop could be established as a|




l— : ! | |
$98°01L § | | 0IL9L  $[6£98€l 3 05508 § | 69666 $ | 055'¥8 $ 1 SV9EL 8 3SNOH-U] [B10L,
£26'001 ERT: | evTET B T seryl 1 9Lv'6 318 _, (SalTefes JO %0€) [00d 150D 1021pUj
008'7 L] 000 - 1008 R | 000°L N - (SaqImiio)) 79 preog) esuadxy SuBRW HOD
| 000T 008 |- [ oos - [ 000°T L - T Twpweano
000°€ T 0001 B 0001 1 - 0001 q_l - o B poddng/ure Al L
000°€ || 0001 - | 000°1 | - | 000°1 - ! ) VIA - SBD B INFY
0001 o _ T Tose s | 00S R - wawdmby - N
000°9 L joo0L I - L 90O YU DHOA - U
08y T L T aBeiois U pHioN - oY
- looosl - . ~_sesuadxy dIBd 90f)
0oL I | _SOOd BN B JUOD
\ - | 008°6 . . _ summedl
L 000°T - | §o9] JoId 2§ ‘seng ‘sdiysrequis]n
0L ;t..l,lIMI! Tsyoog ® ‘SourzeSelA ‘sledrdsmoN
~ Toooo I $59 [eMaUSY 39 SUHSOH S QI
— Tooow - . JoumR] % 1190 2uoydsal
J_dol._wnﬂfllil_l‘.lllall\l [ .|...:{|.wﬁﬂﬁwm
]ill.lfu .omw ' T , T T T - .|onb€wmo&
I_.. om1||»||||_| P T Dﬂww&wmﬂl vocm.ﬁmcm.
Y - - 790 Oy - 9oUBINSU]
. 1 005°T [ - I ) N - Mo - 3duemsU]
08¢ [T o01 | | 001 ‘ 08t | - 1 _ ~_ supnsuod)
000°TZ - - | - " T00s'6 - | 00Tl | ‘  SAOIPHOM
oos1 [ leee T - e - ool - - S[AUITSUC - GON - sa1idans|
005T  loog - | 006 - ~ 008 |- L sjqewwnsuo) - senddns
000°9 - logges - 1099 - | 0861 L __ PI2OF/RINIWWOY) - 2ARLL
000°91 L00s [ 00S°€ [ 008°L joosT _ looTt | 0059 L STUNSSIA/SIOUIPUO]/BUIULEL], - [SABLL
859901 N | 09€°¥T [yg0°01 | LSTS1 | #80°01 1 68L'9¢ - S eBuy
601°9€€ [ $8SIE [ 9LV'LL [685°1¢€ CLUI8y | S8CT1€E 1907911 T - T " saLees
(@0l | Wmox wmpy,  WmoA | AQMHPY T AAQ WEaS0dd | NPY Wwpy | MRV - S3suadxy 2snof-ul
_ _ _, weaSory | 4*| # | weaSory |
$98'91L 7 | 01L9L | 6E9'8E | 055708 | 69666 | 67S T8 [ 6¥1'9£T _ B SuOnESHGQ J3)J6 INUIAIY 1¥I0L
0£CCLLE S| | 00641 §| Ly8T901L $ [Sy6'el S| €8170S8 § 1952 $ 66L9C1 S, _ S0BIUO)) SN0 [-558d [EI0L
000°058 L | 000°058 T - |- - + - TW B oA - K0DIN % SI9UeH
0£TTLY | 006°L! [ L¥8TIT or6 el | €8¥°051 BEY | 66L°9LT - Kouagunuo)
000°00L N | - | - | 000°00L | - L T A - A0DOW ST
000056 $! | - $] - $1 - $ - $1 - $ 000056 $ OPY - A0D9N % SIUSH
| i _ | _ | _ STON TS0
| T i I I
<60°688°c § | | 0I9F6___ S| 98P I0TT S | S6v'r6  § | TSK0S6 $ | S08V8 $ | SYTEOPL_ § W_ -
0000ST'L | | | 000°0SE | | 000°001 _ 17000°00L | {ep1seRs M SPRPWAINPY) TLAd WOy pareBIjqour)
$60°6ELT $ [ ! 019'F6 § os¥IS8 S [Serve S . TSK'0S8 § | S08'¥8 S spTeoL S| (10-Z1-VAN) suonedoly T1.Ad
0L | Wnox mupy|  @nox k Ad WEPY | [ WeaB0d | PV WPy [ 0PV _
B | weiSory | | | wmaSong |
SHJEIS [EpuEl] C107 19A WEIS0LY YUITHI0AN = —




Service Provider

Status Update

July 2011 - June 2012

ENROLLMENT REPORT PYC N ]
*Special notes: Includes Gateway to College - carryover=28
Board Goal 198
, NEW WIA Total  |Monthly Planned| Y10 20f | YID%of 1 yrp o0 of
PY'11 Month Monthly Total
Enrollments | Enroliments Enroliment Plan Planned Board Goal
Active Carryover 118
July 2 120 5 40% 3% 61%
August 2 122 10 20% 5% 62%
September 14 136 10 140% 23% 69%
QOctober 13 149 5 260% 39% 75%
November 4 153 5 80% 44% 77%
December 3 156 5 60% 48% 79%
January 14 170 10 140% 65% 86%
February 17 187 10 170% 86% 94%
March 16 203 10 160% 106% 103%
April 2 205 5 40% 109% 104%
May 10 215 5 200% 121% 109%
June 4 219 0 400% 126% 111%
Totals 101 219 30




Service Provider
Status Update
July 2011 - June 2012

ENROLLMENT REPORT ResCare
special notes *The 949 Carryovers is not included in the percentages
Board Goal 720
Monthly
NEW WIA Total Planned YTD % of [YTD % of Total] YTD % of
PY '11 Month Enrollments | Enrollments Enrollment | Monthly Plan Planned Board Goal
Active Carryover 949 949
July 93 45 45 207%;- 207% 13%
August 60 104 59 102% 147% 21%
September 35 163 59 59% 115% 26%
Octoher 46 235 72 64% 100% 33%
November 68 321 86 79% 94% 42%
December 61 380 59 103% 96% 50%
January 64 439 59 108% 97% 59%
February 66 498 59 112% 99% 68%
March 55 557 59 93% 98% 76%
April 51 616 59 86% 97% 83%
May 71 675 59 120% 99% 93%
June 53 720 45 118% 100% 100%
Totals 723 1669 720 100% 100% 100%
CERTIFICATION REPORT ResCare
Special Notes
Board Goal 720
Monthly
NEW Aduilt Total Planned YTD % of Annual % of YTD % of
PY '11 Month Certifications | Certifications { Certifications | Monthiy Plan Plan Board Goal
July 27 45 45 60% 60% 4%
August 65 104 59 110% 88% 13%
September 47 163 59 80% 85% 19%
October 53 235 72 74% 82% 27%
November 74 321 86 86% 83% 37%
December 64 380 59 108% 87% 46%
January 69 439 5% 117% 91% 55%
February 77 498 59 131% 96% 66%
March 77 557 59 131% 99% 77%
April 52 616 59 88% 98% 84%
May 80 675 59 136% 101% 95%
June 58 720 45 129% 103% 103%
Totals 743 720 720 103% 103% 103%




Dear Industry & Business Leader:
‘Thank you for interest in the 2012 Anderson — Oconee — Pickens Business & Industry Showecase.

The goal of the event continues to be simple - to help young people understand the decisions that they need to
make now in order to thrive in their future careers. Last year at Clemson’s Littlc] ohn Coliseum, over 5,500
eighth and ninth graders from Anderson, Oconee and Pickens counties were exposed to the business world.

During this event, students are provided an opportunity to interact with company representatives from a wide
variety of industries and ask questions about the career clusters they need to take in order to be prepated to enter
the workforce. This event is also an excellent opportunity to showcase just a small taste of the amazing things
our local industries/businesses are doing. The students and teachers in attendance are blown away by the
number of highly-skilled and highly-paid job opportunities available in their own backyard.

Last year, 56 organizations representing both large and small firms made 2011 a success. Now it is time to do
an even better job in 2012 due to the fact {hat workforce development is critical for our region’s economic
development success, With emphasis on career tracks within secondary education, now is the time to make our
mark.

1t is our belief that initiatives like the Showcase arc an effective way for the business community to have a
meaningful impact on the education of these young people and our future workforce. | hope we can count on
your participation in this important event either through a sponsorship or participating as an exhibitor.

Enclosed, please find a copy of the schedule of events, exhibit booth application, an overview of Personal
Pathways and a description of the 16 Career Clusters. Keep in mind, every dollar raised goes towards the event
as we make this 100% free for the students and school districts.

This year, with your help, we hope to make the 2012 Andetrson — Oconee — Pickens Business & Industry
Showcase even better.

Sincerely,

Russell Johnson
2012 A-O-P Business & Industry Showcase Commitiee Member

Project & Marketing Manager, Oconee County Economic Development Commission

Enclosures




& )
Mess & Ingustry SO

2012 Anderson-Oconee-Pickens Business & Industry Showcase

Schedule of Events

September 11-13

— Tuesday, September 11 - Booth Setup
+  8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

—  Wednesday, September 12
+  8:00 AM — 2:00 PM - Students

«  2:00 PM — 3:30 PM — Boards, Councils & Elected Officials

— Thursday, September 13
«  8:00 AM — 2:00 PM — Students

+  2:00 PM - Until — Booth Teardown

Booths

— 100 available

— Cost 5100
—  We Encourage all Types of Businesses and Industries to Participate



Anderson — Oconee -Pickens

Business & Industry Showcase
September 12, 2012 From 8AM - 3:30PM
September 13, 2012 From 8AM - 3:30PM
. Littlejohn Coliseum, Clemson, SC
2012 Showcase Booth Application Form

Contact Person

Email Address

Name of Business

Address

Phone Fax

Student Career Cluster Information (Please Check Primary Business Function)
O A/V Technology & Communications O Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources

O Architecture & Constructions O Business, Management & Administration

O Education & Training O Finance

O Government & Public Administration O Health Science

O Hospitality & Tourism O Human Services

O Information Technology O Manufacturing

O Marketing, Sales & Service O Public Safety & Security

O Science, Technology, Engineering & Mathematics
O Transportation, Distribution & Logistics

Secondary Classifications (Please Check All That Apply)

O A/V Technology & Communications O Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources
O Architecture & Constructions , O Business, Management & Administration
O Education & Training O Finance

O Government & Public Administration O Health Science

O Hospitality & Tourism 0O Human Services

O Information Technology O Manufacturing

O Marketing, Sales & Service O Public Safety & Security

O Science, Technology, Engineering & Mathematics
O Transportation, Distribution & Logistics

Booth Information

$100 Each - 10’ X 10" Booth
- Includes: 6’ Table, 2 Chairs, Pipe & Drape

Total Number of Booths Requested

ﬁlTotai Amount (Total Number of Booths X $100)

i i i rrr— e

" If you require power greater than 110V please indicate
what you require.




General Information

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO:

Oconee County Industrial Group
OCIG TAX ID #37-1533592

Return All Applications To This:

BY MAIL:

Anderson-QOconee-Pickens Business & Industrial Showcase
Attn: Russell Johnson

502 East Main Street

Walhalla, SC 29691

BY FAX:

AOP-BIS

Attn: Russell Johnson
864-638-4210

BY EMAIL:
Subject: AOP BIS Application
riochnson@oconeesc.com

For More Information Please Contact:

Russell Johnson

Oconee County Economic Development Commission
864-638-4210

richnson@oconeesc.com

Thank You For Your Participation In This Event




WHAT S PERSONAL
PATHWAYS
TO SUCCESS?

an educational initiative crealed
by the Education and Economic
Development Act of 2005. Itis
designed to give students the
educational tools they need

to build successful fulures,

aswareness and exploration,
Personal Pathways helps
stutdents connect their
aspirations and abilities to
career opportunities through
cholces in what they study.

Etementary and middle~school
siudents start career exploration
which culminates in the 8th

grade when students complete

an Individuat Gradualion
Plan (IGP) with thelr parent
or parental designee and
their guidance professional,
High-schouol elective courses
are identified by the 1GP and
are organized around one of
14 career clusters. Guidance
professionals help students
along every step as they
work lowards graduation.

Online Regional Education
Centers {RECs) have been
created to help connect
students and educalors with
the business community.
Together, these parinerships

assist studenls with opportunities

for internships. job shadowing

and other hands~on experience |

in their career cluster.

| WHAT IS AN INDIVIDUAL
| GRADUATION PLAN?

£ An Individual Graduation Plan
Personal Pathways 1o Successis :

{IGP) is a school document thal

¢ you, your child and his or her
i guidance professional create
: to help him or her focus on

i his or her interests, abilities
i and career goals, All parents
or parenlal designees of 8th

In addition to promoting career { graders are required to attend
t their chiid’s IGP conference,

{ Students review their IGP annually
with their guidance professional,
i making adjustments as their

i interests and goals change.

IGPs:

v Are hased on the selected

cluster of study and an academic
focus wilhin that cluster

i o Include core academic

courses {English. math,
science and social studies)
needed to meel state
graduation requirements

¢ include out-of-class, work-

based learning opportunities & o sxperiences of education

and employment. Suggest that
: your child tatks to friends or

; family merabers who might
have similar interests.

« Must be approved hy you,

your child and your child’s
guidance professional

PERSONAL PATHWAYS HELPS PREPARE STUDENTS FOR SUCCESS

{ HOW CAN I HELP MY
: CHILD IDENTIFY HIS OR
! HER INTERESTS?

: You can help your child
identify Interests by talking
i to him or her aboul what

| he or she likes ta do.

i Some questions to consider:

s What is your favorite

school subject? What
are your special skills
and talents? What are
your extracurricular
aclivities? Hobbies?

! « Whal have you done that

you're most proud of?

i « How do you enjoy spending

your free time?

i « What do you tike to do with

your friends?

i » Whal kinds of jobs do you

find interesting?

i Have your child make a list of
the careers he or she might

i be interested in. Talk about

i the good and bad points of

¢ varlous jobs and share your

Take sorme time to help your chitd

i [earn more aboul the careers you

| have discussed. Talk to your child's
 guidance professionat and visit

i scpathways.org and knowitall.org
 for career exploration resources.

. FOR MORE INFORMATION

Visit scpathways.org of
¢ call 800.763 KIDS,




The 16 Career Clusfers

iectie 4
L Conistrieiivn

Miness Management
& Administration

iThe p]'oﬁﬁgtion, processing,
Jleommuodities and resources including food, fiber, wood products, natural resources, horticulture, and
lother plant and animal products/resources.

'Eé;gé}s in des?gniﬁg, planning, managing, build

Designing, producing,
Ivisual and performing arts and design,

levaluating business functions essential to efficient and product
|Management and Administration career oppo

natketing, distribution, financing, and development of agricultural

ing and maintaining the built environment.

usiness Management and Administration carcers encompass planning, organizing, directing and
ive business operations. Business
{tunities are available in every sector of the econommy.

ealiyn &
Thalning

Planning, managing and p?oviding education and training services, and related learning support

Iservices.

{Planning, services for financial and investment planning, banking, insurance, and business financial
imanagement.

yeraiznd g Publis
: Adminkitration

itality o
: {oyrisim

PLELH SErvICEs,

orytion
Vlechnology

“IExecuting governmental functions to include Go
IPlanning; Revenue and Taxation; Regulation; and Management and Administration at the local, state,
land federal levels.

i ﬁgﬁgruiﬁwgH@ﬁﬁéﬁ?&gﬁﬁiwmem in career p

‘Related to the Design, Development,

vernance; National Security; Foreigh Service;

~ IPlanning, mana:ging, and providing therapeutic services, diagnostic services, health informatics, support.
iservices, and biotechnology research and development. :

Ei;i"&;i)“i“tr:dity & Tourism encomgasses the management, marketing and operations of restaurants and
other foodservices, lodging, attractions, recreation events and iravel related services,

athways that relate to fam ilics and human needs.

chﬁpationngramé"\;ork: For Eﬁt@ievel, Technical, and Professional Careers
Support and Management of Hardware, Software, Multimedia,

and Systems Integration Services.

. Public Safety,
iy Corrertions
& Secwrity

§§ianning, managing, and providing legal, public safety,
lincluding professional and technical support services.

protective services and homeland security,

Planning, managing and performing the processing of materials
elated professional and technical support activities such as production planning and control,

into intermediate or final products and -

I objegtives.

Planning, managing, and providing scientific research and ;;;ofessioﬁal and technical services (e.g.,

_Physical science, social science, engineering) including Taboratory and testing services, and research
land development services.

Iplanning and management, logistics services, mobile equipment and facility maintenance.

and movement of pggﬁie, materials, and goods by road, pipeline, air, rail and
1 and technical support services such as transportation infrastructure




Uy, Gac_-,?l
Mess & Industry SHOV

2012 Sponsorship Opportunities

For more information or to secure a sponsorship, please contact:
Richard Blackwell
864-638-4210
rblackwell@oconeesc.com

i ; \}
QGONEE S
: T, N L A L N
s Niance Pickens FCONONIC DEVELOPMiEN
L, BOMMISEIOH Beauth Cocolina LGN




2012 Event Sponsorships

SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

PRESENTING SPONSOR (ExcLusive) | $5,000
0 Listed as presenting sponsor on electronic invitations

0 Prominent placement on any pre-event materials

1 Event signage with company name

01 Company name and logo on the program cover and recognition at event

00 Listed in all press releases as the presenting sponsor and recognition in newsletter
O Recognition in all media outlets

0O Recognition via social media, drive traffic to sponsor website

0O Exhibition booth on the corner provided at no cost for event

0O Presenting Sponsor listing on event website homepage
0 Prominent placement as lead sponsor in post-appreciation ad

GoLD SPONSOR (excLusive) | $2,500
[1 Listed as lead sponsor on electronic invitations

O Event signage with company name

0 Company name and logo on the program cover

0O Exhibition booth provided at no cost for event

0 Recognition via social media, drive traffic to sponsor website

0 Listed in all press releases as a sponsor and recognition in newsletter

0 Sponsor listing on event website
0 Logo placement in post-appreciation ad

SILVER SPONSOR (Number Availabte: 2) | $1 ,000
0 Listed as sponsor on electronic invitations

0 Event signage with company name
0 Company name and logo listed in program
O Exhibition booth provided at no cost for event

[ Sponsor listing on event website
0 Logo placement in post-appreciation ad

BRONZE SPONSOR (Mumber Available: 5) | $500
1 Event signage with company name

£ Company name listed in program as a sponsor
0 Exhibition booth provided at no cost for event

0 Sponsor listing on event website
0 Logo placement in post-appreciation ad

Niance Bickens ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

COMMIEEION
Houthk Corohina UFEA




